MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

HONOLULU,

The enate

Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa

STATE CAPITOL

HAWAI“I

96813

April 15, 2024

Floor Action for Tuesday, April 16, 2024

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No.

Measure No.

Committee

Title

3822

GM535

HRE

Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Center for Nursing Advisory Board,
Gubernatorial Nominee, JEANETTE AYERS-
KAWAKAMI, for a term to expire 06-30-2027.

GM623

HRE

Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Center for Nursing Advisory Board,
Gubernatorial Nominee, SONDRA LEIGGI
BRANDON, for a term to expire 06-30-2028.

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No.

Measure No.

Committee

Title

3823

HCR189 HD1

AEN

URGING THE STATE TO PROHIBIT THE
INTRODUCTION OF BIOCONTROL
AGENTS THAT MIGHT THREATEN
ECONOMICALLY IMPORTANT FORAGE
GRASS SPECIES.

3824

PSM/WTL

URGING EACH COUNTY TO ESTABLISH
AN EMERGENCY ZONING CODE FOR
POST-DISASTER USE.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/CommReports/GM535_sscr3822_.pdf
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http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2024&billtype=HCR&billnumber=189
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